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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth <kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 2:00 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: YINSIEW.KON@MBMWHEELPOWER.COM.SG; Admin A; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your ref:XD3613G / Our Ref: SJT6808Z_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 

3613G AND SJT 6808Z ON 26/05/2015 *** LKK REF: CC6/III15009242/Rwa3q2

Attachments: SJT6808Z LOD.PDF

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

Dear Mei Kwan, 

 

Thank you for your prompt reply. 

 

Attached is the scan copy of the LOD. 

 

Please take note that the LOD and original document was previously mailed out by my ex colleague to India 

Insurance on 17th Aug 2017.  

 

Thank you 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Kenneth | Claim Executive 
 

 

T 6262 8888 | M 8138 7188 

MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd 

160 Sin Ming Drive • #06-02 

Sin Ming AutoCity • Singapore 575722 

Email:  kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: 18 December, 2017 1:38 PM 

To: Kenneth <kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg> 

Cc: YINSIEW.KON@MBMWHEELPOWER.COM.SG; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) 

<vivianlau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Your ref:XD3613G / Our Ref: SJT 6808Z_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 3613G AND SJT 6808Z ON 

26/05/2015 *** LKK REF: CC6/III15009242/Rwa3q2 

 

Dear Kenneth, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Please provide us a copy of LOD. 
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Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Kenneth [mailto:kenneth@mbmwheelpower.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 1:29 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: YINSIEW.KON@MBMWHEELPOWER.COM.SG 

Subject: Your ref:XD3613G / Our Ref: SJT 6808Z_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES XD 3613G AND SJT 6808Z ON 

26/05/2015 

Importance: High 

 

Dear All, 

 

Kindly advise us on the current status for the above claim. 

 

Kindly revert. 

 

 
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

 


